K | Peninsula Borough
C ___ of the Borough _lerk

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Brent Johnson, Assembly Vice President

FROM:  JohniBlankenship, BorouggHC/lerk 7B
Ben Hanson, IT Director
John Hedges, Purchasing Director J&

DATE: February 18, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2020-19- Appropriating Funds and Authorizing the
Borough Clerk to Contract for Necessary Voting Machines, Software,
and Related Equipment to Provide an Accessible Voting System for
Persons with Disabilities (Hibbert, Johnson)

A complaint was filed following the October 6, 2015 borough election with the
Alaska State Commission for Human Rights (*ASCHR"”) alleging discrimination on
the basis of a physical disability due to the borough allegedly not
accommodating the complainant’s vision disability by providing an accessible
voting machine.

The borough entered into the conciliation agreement on December 18, 2018. As
part of the conciliation agreement entered into in the Malley case, the borough
committed to adopting a voting system to provide private, independent voting
by visually impaired citizens. The ADA compliant voting equipment must be
provided at every polling precinct or location in the borough where voting
occurs. On February 9, 2021, ASCHR approved an amendment to the conciliation
agreement to provide the borough more time to acquire ADA compliant voting
equipmentin order to  omply with tt  terms of the conciliation agreement.

The implementation of a r v, ADA compliant votfing system will require
cc siderable effort from multiple borough departments (Clerks, Informa >
Technc >gy. Maintenance). Given the competing priorities facing each of these
departrr s, itis sential that this purchase and implementation move forward
prior to the new fiscal year start.

KPB 4.10.120 provides that the borough clerk may contract for the provision of
specialized materials and supplies without obtaining competitive bids. Quotes






